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Honorable Gregory H. Woods 
United States District Judge 
Southern District of New York 
500 Pearl Street 
New York, NY 10007 

Re:  Isiah Clinton v. City of New York, et al., 

Dkt. No. 1:24-03408-GHW 

Dear Judge Woods: 

Our office represents Plaintiff, Isiah Clinton, in the above-referenced matter. We write now 
jointly with the consent of all parties to respectfully request an adjournment to the scheduled 
teleconference to discuss Defendants’ proposed motion to dismiss (Dkt. No. 10) on September 24, 
2024 at 2:00 p.m., in order to allow Plaintiff to file a responsive letter motion. The reason for this 
request is due to the fact that counsel for Plaintiff has been dealing with some personal health 
issues, including a hospital visit, which has caused Plaintiff to be unable to timely respond. This 
is the first request for an adjournment. 

           Upon the consent of all parties, Plaintiff requests for the teleconference to be rescheduled 
to October 4, 2024, or another date that is convenient for the court. 

We thank the Court for its time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Erica M. Meyer, Esq. 

9/23/2024

September 23, 2024

Application granted.  Plaintiff’s request to adjourn the pre-motion 
conference scheduled for September 24, 2024 is granted.  The 
conference is adjourned to October 2, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.  The Clerk of 
Court is directed to terminate the motion pending at Dkt. No. 13.

USDC SDNY 
DOCUMENT 
ELECTRONICALLY FILED 
DOC #:    
DATE FILED:   

MEMORANDUM ENDORSED 

SO ORDERED. 

Dated: 
New York, New York 

 

 
_____________________________________ 
           GREGORY H. WOODS 
         United States District Judge  

Clinton v. City of New York et al Doc. 14

Dockets.Justia.com

mailto:erica@norinsberglaw.com
https://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2024cv03408/620742/
https://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2024cv03408/620742/14/
https://dockets.justia.com/

